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RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: 4/10/2009 5:07:37 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin 

Subject: Re: Note on holbrooke/saudis 

No, I will not call them··we know the answer, 

From: Huma Abedin 
Date: Fri, 10 Apr 2009 12: 12:04 ·0400 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Note on holbrookejsaudis 

Want to flag for you since holbrooke will raise with you, 
Holbrookes office is asking you to call the saudi foreign minister soon to request a donation for the pakistan donors conference 
on the 17th, Steinberg reported to jake that miliband spoke to the saudis and they won't contribute directly to the conference 
but will likely be willing to set up a separate trust fund to which they'll contribute, Zardari is too big a problem for them to 
make a pledge at the conference but they are up for a separate arrangement. So, do you still want to call saudis and see if 
they say something different if you make the ask? How should we proceed? 

................................................................................................................. 
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._-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_. 

To: "Huma Abedin" I 

"-------------

Subject: Re: Note on holbrooke/saudis 
From: "H" <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Fri, 10 Apr 2009 17:07:37 +0000 
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